
   
 

DATE: July 6, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
TO:    Senior Commission 
 
FROM:   Candace Avina, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Sub-Committee Reports 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Report and feedback on sub-committee direction 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the April 6, 2015 Senior Commission Meeting upon a motion by Commissioner Nelson, 
seconded by Commissioner Testa, the Commission unanimously approved the establishment of an 
Outreach sub-committee consisting of Commissioner Russell, Nelson and Testa to identify potential 
outreach activities. 
 
At the June 1, 2015 Senior Commission meeting the Commissioners agreed to the following 
assignments to complete Work Plan Goals.  The Work Plan goal of a Vision for Senior Use of 
Community Center’s will be worked on by Commissioners Basiji, Martin, Mathur.  The Work Plan 
Goal of Transportation will be worked on by Commissioners Nelson, Russell and Testa.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Committee’s will update the Commission on their findings and receive further direction from 
the Commission on Committee tasks. 
 
 


